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02 June 2015 Official Information Request No. 9000135247 
 (Please quote this in any correspondence) 

 
 

 
 

 
 
Dear  
 

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 

Re: Hunua Project 

 
Thank you for your LGOIMA request dated 28 April 2015 in relation to the planned aerial 
application of 1080 in the Hunua Ranges regional parklands and neighbouring Department 
of Conservation land. Please find the responses to your questions below. 
 
Q1 Under the health Act 1956 section 29 Nuisances  (see below) k, p and q could you 
please provide how you will comply with this “Act” in the upcoming 1080 operation 
for the Hunua Rangers should it go ahead?  
 
The aerial application of sodium fluoroacetate (1080) will be undertaken with all due care 
and in accordance with relevant best practice guidelines including the National Pest Control 
Agencies’ ‘Aerial 1080 Pest Control Industry Guidelines’ and the Environmental Risk 
Management Authority’s ‘Communications Guideline for Aerial 1080 Operations’.   
 
Any application on private land will be carried out pursuant to agreements to enter which 
amongst other things provide for the management of risk to occupiers and their animals 
arising out of the operation.   
 
Auckland Council is satisfied that in taking these precautions no nuisance of the type 
referred to in paragraphs (k), (p) and (q) of section 29 of the Health Act will arise. 
 
 
2 Who is the person who will be signing off this operation? If the Medical officer of 
Health are they aware of this Act?  
 

The use of vertebrate toxic agents, including sodium fluoroacetate (1080), is covered by the 
Hazardous Substances and New Organisms Act 1996 (the HSNO Act), as well as the 
Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1996.  

 
The Environmental Risk Management Authority (now called the Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA)) has delegated the function of granting permissions for the use of selected 
VTAs (including 1080) to Medical Officers of Health and Health Protection Officers. These 
officers are also warranted HSNO enforcement officers and have completed relevant 
Ministry of Health requirements competency training.  
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Q3 Tull Chemicals ltd Alabama producers of 1080 poison and Animal Control 
Products data sheet clearly states “do not put in any body of water” how will you 
comply with the producers data sheet? 
 
We have no intention of ‘putting’ 1080 poison in any body of water. The operational area has 
clear exclusion zones around the water catchment area, which includes no-fly zones. 
 
The formulation of 1080 that is to be used for the Hunua pest control programme has been 
registered by the New Zealand Food Safety Authority Agricultural Compounds and 
Veterinary Medicines (ACVM) group as vertebrate toxic agent and has been subject to 
Hazardous Substances and New Organism (HSNO) approval.  
 
In addition to its registration process Public Health Units have a key responsibility to protect 
the public from potential health risks associated with vertebrate toxic agent (VTA) use, such 
as 1080.  
 
We are required to gain approval from the Auckland Regional Public Health Service 
(ARPHS) before commencing 1080 aerial operation. This approval will impose conditions to 
be followed in the operation such as no flying over the reservoirs, set back areas from the 
reservoirs and water monitoring requirements. Auckland Council is working closely with the 
ARPHS on this topic.  
 
It is important to note that the operation will be carried out in two parts to enable reservoirs to 
be isolated (no water will be drawn from them). Whilst not required this is an additional pre-
caution that is being taken. 
 
 
Q4 Are there any endangered frogs or birds in the Hunua Rangers that you are aware 
of and if so what protections have for these birds or frogs in place from coming in to 
contact with 1080 poison baits? 
 
The Hunua Ranges is habitat for a number of rare and endangered fauna and flora including 
kokako, the long-tailed bat, Hochstetter’s frog, and kākā.  In addition it is home to a number 
of other indigenous species including kereru, bellbird, tomtit, tui and piwakawaka (fantail).   

There has been extensive monitoring of bird populations and bush health following 1080 
applications in many parts of the country. Monitoring of Hochstetter’s frogs was also carried 
out following the previous aerial 1080 operation carried out in the Hunua Ranges (early 
1990s).   
 
Long-term assessments demonstrate that native species populations are not damaged by 
1080 but rather the scientifically documented benefits particularly for native bird populations 
of effectively taking out three major predators at once (possums, rats and stoats) are in 
many cases significant. More information on this can be found in the New Zealand 
Commissioner for the Environment’s June 2011 report “Evaluating the use of 1080: 
Predators, poisons and silent forests.” 
 
 

http://www.pce.parliament.nz/assets/Uploads/PCE-1080.pdf
http://www.pce.parliament.nz/assets/Uploads/PCE-1080.pdf
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Q5 What is the full cost of this operation including transport, helicopter, security, 
resource consents and administration per hectare? 
 

Full costs for the operation will not be confirmed until all operational details are finalised and 
approval from the Auckland Regional Public Health Service received.  
 
Changes in methodology can impact on price. The current cost for the supply and 
application of the non-toxic (pre-feed) and toxic baits based is approximately $23 per 
hectare, but as noted above this may change. 
 
 
 
Q6 Was ground based operation tended for? If not, why not?    
 
A range of methods were considered but were not progressed to tender for reasons detailed 
in the “Pest Management Options for the Hunua Ranges Regional Parklands” report 
presented to the Regional Strategy and Policy Committee in October 2014.  A copy is 
attached. 
 
 
If you have any further queries please contact me on 09 301 0101, quoting Official 
Information Request No. 9000135247. 
 
Should you believe we have not responded appropriately to your request, you have the right 
by way of complaint, under section 27(3) of the LGOIMA, to apply to the Ombudsmen to 
seek an investigation and review of the decision. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
 
Kate Macpherson 
Information Advisor 
Public Information Unit 
 

9000135247 
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